David Barthelmy

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

John Betts <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Tuesday, December 03, 2019 10:32 AM

webmineral@gmail.com

New minerals are now online featuring Hydrozincite from the Yellow Pine Mine

New minerals are now online at johnbetts-fineminerals.com

New minerals were posted to John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago. This is the
email notification you requested.

HIGHLIGHTS OF NEWLY POSTED MINERALS:

- Anglesite from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia

- Hydrozincite from Yellow Pine Mine, Nevada

- Hausmannite and Andradite Garnet from N'Chwaning Mine, South Africa

- Analcime with Calcite from Cape Split, Blomidon Peninsula, Canada

- Lazurite var. Lapis Lazuli with Pyrite and Diopside from St. Joe Mine, New York
- Quartz-Hematite pseudomorph after Epidote from Bessemer Claim, Washington

- Barite on Fluorite from Coldstones Quarry, England

- Prehnite ps. after Anhydrite from Upper New Street Quarry, New Jersey

- Rubellite Tourmaline (doubly terminated) from Himalaya Mine, California

- Elbaite Tourmaline (zoned bi-color crystal) from Himalaya Mine, California

- Elbaite var. Rubellite Tourmaline from Cruziero Mine, Brazil

- Cerussite (facet-grade) with Mottramite from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia

- Quartz var. Herkimer Diamonds from Hickory Hill Diamond Diggings, New York
- Acanthite from San Juan de Rayas Mine, Mexico

- Willemite on Cerussite from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia

- Epidote from Tormiq area, northwest of Skardu, Pakistan

- Quartz var. Herkimer Diamonds from Hickory Hill Diamond Diggings, New York
- Quartz var. Amethyst from Goboboseb Mountains, Namibia

- Hornblende-Pargasite from Lime Crest Quarry, Sussex Mills, New Jersey

- Spinel, Phlogopite in marble from Lime Crest Quarry, Sussex Mills, New Jersey

- Tremolite in marble from Lime Crest Quarry, Sussex Mills, New Jersey

- Fluorite with Chalcopyrite from Lime Crest Quarry, Sussex Mills, New Jersey

- Hornblende-Pargasite from Lime Crest Quarry, Sussex Mills, New Jersey

- Pyrite and Graphite in marble from Lime Crest Quarry, Sussex Mills, New Jersey
- Fluorite in marble from Lime Crest Quarry, Sussex Mills, New Jersey

DISCOUNT MINERAL SETS

- Set of 24 minerals from New Jersey trap rock quarries
- Set of 6 large minerals from New England

- Set of 24 minerals from USA

- Set of 12 minerals from Worldwide Locations




- Set of 28 Mounted Minerals from Germany, New Jersey, Peru, Arizona...
- Set of 12 minerals specimens from NY, NJ, AZ, CO, PA, NH, IL and Canada
- Set of 28 Mounted Specimens of Fluorapatite from Anemzy, Imilchil, Morocco

See the new minerals at:
New Listings Page

or cut-and-past this link into your browser:
http://www .johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm

Sincerely,

John Betts, owner

John Betts - Fine Minerals
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street
New York City, NY 10025
212-678-1942

See what's happening on our Facebook page:

John Betts Fine Minerals, 215 West 98 Street, No. 2F, New York, NY 10025
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